fessorial engagements, to the duties of the mission, he was the means, under God's blessing, of firmly establishing the Church in this place. In the month of March, 1809, the Bishop committed to his care Newport, Falmouth, and also Rawdon, "until a proper person could be found to reside there." In his communication with the Society the Doctor says that "he derives most satisfaction from Newport. Although the Baptists are numerous there, yet the congregation is not incon-The church, which was neglected during ten or twelve years, has been 'ately repaired, and now only wants painting on the outside and pews within, which will soon be accomplished." In 1810 Dr. C. writes "that he is more and more pleased with his little flock at Newport, where the Bishop of Nova-Scotia held a confirmation in the month of September, on which occasion seventy-six persons were confirmed, some of whom were from the neighboring township of Rawdon, and a few from Douglas, but the greater part was of Newport." He was also cheered by some signs of vitality amongst his flock, in the addition of some communicants at this time.

It would appear that the church, which had been commenced in the year 1790, was not yet completed. It was built, so far as finished, by general subscit should be entire the means of quate, and, to been injured, unsound min every window (1810), Dr. (grant of more completion at the people we prove themse

It would so year 1814 Ne ed, Dr. Cock charge of Fa date, the Rev sioned with with Rawdon ture of affair parish, and the

<sup>&</sup>quot;PARISH, OF PORT, COU Council be

<sup>&</sup>quot;Beginning gin of the s